Author: Robert Olgtad at SERVERL
Date: 8/21/97 12:36 PM
Priority: Normal

T0: Laura F. Lee at Orchid
Subject: Re[2]: Meeting Next Week

Yes, I lock forward ¢ seeing you.

Begt Regards,

Rob

I think this should take us 2-3 hours to work through these issues?
Let's meet Tuesday at 2:00pm. FYX, i'm meeting with Luann at 1:00 to
drill-down into her AR/AF ops issues.

>From: Robert Olstad [SMTP:rolatad@smtplink.acer.com]
»Sent: Thuraday, February 13, 1997 3:25 PM

»To: Bob Chapman

>Subject: Meeting Next Week

Hi bob, got your message. Although Michael Culver will be out all
next week on vacation, I am looking forward to our meeting as we have
mach to discuss.

There are a couple of items we need to discuas:

1) Our issue here is that when we initiated the agreement in good
faith we were under the plan that we would be shipping about 33K
units/month. Unfortunately, the market forces have not been too kind
to Acer this past mix months. We are now under a run rate of about 10
to 15%/month. Yes, times are tough but we are working on improving
this during the year. I can't afford to have another "Office-type*
hit like we did last time so we need to put our heads together on this
one.

Under our current worka/Value Pack agreement Acer is om a run rate way
under our minimum commitments. I would like to work with you to
renegotiate our agreement. To summarize our situation:

Current Unused Royalties as of Dec 31lat = § 490,000 {Approx}
Remaining Royalty Commitments = $1,600,000
(Including the Dec 31st Royalty payment
of $400,000)
= $2,090,000

I estimate that we will ship about 80K units for Aspire 4 (Jan -
July). Again about 12-15K/month with about 50% Works and 50% Works
Value Pack. So, using an average royalty of about $8.5/unit, we
should be able to consume ahout $8.5 x 80K = 5 680,000

This will leave about = $1,410,000
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As you may be aware, our unused royalties as of November for Microsoft
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Office was $2.2 Million. If you count them both we could be 3.6
Million in the hole here.

I hope together we can come up with some solution to minimize Acer's
potential liability on thisa one.

2) We have under 300 unite of Aspire 2's (Spring 96) and Aspire 3's
(Fall 96} still in finished goods inventory that we are trying to
liquidate. I would like to talk to you about extending any contracrts
in question with these models. I.E. to keep things kosher.

3) We spoke at our last meeting about doing sowme modifications of MS
Anthorized part numbers te allow us to have more flexibility in
inventory manzgement. Would like to understand any update you may
have here.

4) Stil}) need a formal policy of M8's requirement of spare parte
shippments through authorized replicatorg.

5) Any proposals you have for White PC. I would like to understand
your issues/concerns and overall product and company strategies.
Likewise, you need to understand our market position and strategies as
well .

6) Introduction to Ricardo Correra (Our software product manager for
applications).

I am available Tuesday Afterncon (all afternoon). Just let me know
what time would be good for you.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Robert Olatad
2/13/97
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